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From: Schofield, Lisa
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
ag.gov.au; s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au;
s 22(1)(a)(n)
@ga.gov.au ;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Australia Non-Paper on Coralina and Laminaria
Date: Friday, 1 September 2017 8:18:32 PM
Attachments: Laminaria and Corallina.docx
Hi s 22(1)(a)i)

One-pager on C&L attached.
Appreciate if you can please pass to the members of the Commission.
Cheers

Lisa

Sent from Email+ secured by Mobilelron
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Schofield, Lisa
Sent: Sunday, 26 March 2017 8:45 AM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

@ag.gov.au; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(2)(il) c@ag.gov.au; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ga.gov.au); s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: DIIS scripts [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: s 33(a)(iii), s 47C

Colleagues,

Please find attached Industry’s draft points on:

- Shared resource development, and
- Investment stability (update since last meeting) and transitional arrangements.

It will need revision/redrafting once we see the other points addressing (a) through (d) s 22(1)(2) and's aspects)
to ensure it all flows well together. 22(1)

s47C

Happy to discuss,

S , Lisa and S
22(1) 22(1)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Sunday, 26 March 2017 8:26:08 AM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii)
ag.gov.au; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au);
s 22(1)(a)(ii) Schofield, Lisa; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ga.gov.au); s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ga.gov.au);s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Delegation emails + room numbers [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Dear all

As discussed today, this email contains all the email addresses of delegation members (minuss ), so when you
are sending around papers for comment please use this list. 22(1)

| have also attached the room numbers for everyone at the hotel. s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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— please send requests for printing to s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au) and s
22(1) @dfat.gov.au), cc-ed to me. 22(1)
Thanks
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

VS VAN

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director, Legal

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

International Legal Branch _IIE_ S 29(1 Mgw
Legal Division s ( )(a)(”)

W | www.dfat.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential information or legal advice over which legal professional privilege can be claimed. Such privilege is not
waived and you should ensure that, in your handling of the advice, you avoid waiving privilege. Please consult the author of the advice if unsure about
appropriate handling.
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From: Schofield Lisa

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.govau;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ga.gov.au); s 22(1)(a)(ii) -

Cc: 22(1 i Schofield Lisa

Subject: ?(E: DII(S szﬁpat} {D&M:s@:-nsmefgegal]

Date: Sunday, 26 March 2017 10:00:21 PM

Attachments: s 33(a)(iii), s 47C

Morning,

Please find attached revised DIIS scripts for discussion this morning.

Cheers

Lisa

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au]

Sent: Sunday, 26 March 2017 12:37 PM
To: Schofield, Lisa ;s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: DIIS scripts [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [BEM=Sensitive:tegal]

Sensitive:Legal

Hi Lisa

Thanks —this is looking good. Please find attached a couple of comments on DIIS scripts.s 33(a)(iii)

Kind regards
S
s 22(1)
Director, Legal

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
International Legal Branch Eg @dfat.gov.au

Legal Division T|
: Wi B

This email and any attachments may contain confidential information or legal advice over which legal professional privilege can be claimed. Such privilege is not waived
and you should ensure that, in your handling of the advice, you avoid waiving privilege. Please consult the author of the advice if unsure about appropriate handling.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Schofield, Lisa

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @HOMEAFFAIRS.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au";
@HOMEAFFAIRS.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ABF.GOV.AU";
S 22(1 )(a)(ii)  @ABF.GOV.AU"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @amsa.gov.au’; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @agncuiture.gov.au’; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@agriculture.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au";
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @austrade.gov.au”; s 22(1 )(a)(ii) (@ag.gov.au";
s 22(1)(a )(||)@commun|cat|ons gov.au’; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @uobs.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @jobs.gov.au";
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au"; s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @ona.gov.au";s 22(1 )@)(ii);
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @treasury.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(il) @pmc.gov.au"; s 22(1)( )(ii) @infrastrucuture.gov.au”

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @nopsema.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ga.gov.au";
s 22(1)(a)(il) @ga.gov.au ;s 22(1)(a )(")@_CIJ_a ov.au' s 22(1)(a)(||) @ABF.gov.au";

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au ; s 22(1)(2)(i) @HOMEAHAIRS.gov.au ;

s 22(1)(a)(ii)) @HOMEAFFAIRS.gov.au_s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @HOMEAFFAIRS.gov.au";

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU ;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU";

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au"; s 22(1 )(a)(ii)@derence.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au";
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au";

[ 22(1 )(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au s 22(1 )(a)(u)@]obs gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @jobs.gov.au";
s 22(1)(a)(il) @1obs.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) ~ @obs.gov.au’;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @amsa.gov.au";

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @afma.gov.au ; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @afma.gov.au ; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @afma.gov.au”;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @atma.gov.au"; s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(")sa)agrlculture gov.au";

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au ; ., s 22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au_s 22(1)(a)(i) @agriculture.gov.au";
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au"; s 22(1 )(a)(u) @agriculture.gov.au";

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au" s 22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au"; s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @afp.gov.au";

S 22(1)(a)(n) @afp.gov.au"; 22(1)(a)(n)@fuw_au" s 22(1)(a)(ii) @bmec.gov.au';

$ 22(1)(a)(iH @PMC.gov.au'; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @PMC.gov.au’s s 22(1)(@)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(il) @dfat.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(I) @dtat.gov.au ;

s 22(1)(a)(ii)@dfat.gov.au ;s 22(1 )(a)(n) @_q_q_a ov.au";

s 22(1)(a )(")ga)communlcatlons gov.au ;'s 22(1)(a)(ii) @communications.gov.au ;

s 22(1)(a)(u)@communlcanons gov. au" s 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au";

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au"; s 22(1 )(a)(ll)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @iobs.gov.au"; @jobs.gov.au" s 22(1)(a)(ii)@1obs.gov.au";

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au"; s 22(1 )(a)(u) @defence.gov.au ; s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au";
s 22(1 )(a)(||)@enV|ronment gov.au ;s 22(1)(a)(i )@enwronment gov.au ;

s 22(1 )(a)(u)w s 22(1)(a)(ii) @MOV._EM";

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au ; s 22(1)(@)(i) @environment.gov.au";

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au";

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au";s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au";

s 22(1)(a)(||) @defence.gov.au”; s 22(1)(a)(ii)  @defence.gov.au”;

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(||) (@drat.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au"; s 22(1 )(a)(u)go)drat gov.au"; s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au" s 22(1)@)i)
@ag.gov.au ;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au ;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au ;
@jobs.gov.au"; s 22(1 )(a)(u)go)arp gov.au"; s 22(1 )(@)(ii) @afp.gov.au";
@afp.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @afma.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @treasury.gov.au";
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @communications.gov.au ; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @education.gov.au";
s 22(1)(a)(il) @ona.gov.au ; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @jobs.gov.au"; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @communications.gov.au’;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @iobs.gov.au ; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @nomeattairs.gov.au”; s 22(1)(a)(ii)

RE: Update: Timor-Leste Treaty Implementation - Timelines for legislative process [PLM=Sensitive:Legal]
Monday, 29 October 2018 5:57:22 PM

image001.jpg

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Dear Colleagues

I am emailing to update you on progress and timing of the legislation to implement the Treaty
Between Australia and the Democratic republic of Timor-Leste Establishing Their Boundaries in
the Timor Sea (the Treaty).

Thank you to everyone for your ongoing work to date — it’s much appreciated.

s47C

We will shortly be seeking your input on the draft Explanatory Memorandum will need to be
finalised by 13 November.

DIIS is working towards introducing the Bill(s) in the week beginning 26 November. Please see
attached the most recent draft of the Bill(s), dated 25 October 2018. For agencies that have
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outstanding responses to OPC questions, we encourage you to please finalise these as quickly as
possible with OPC.
The expected key dates for the introduction of the Bill are:
e Wednesday 14 November (Senate sitting week):
e The bill package (Bill, Explanatory Memorandum and Second Reading Speech) is
settled
e Minister Canavan is briefed by department on bill package, including letters to
responsible Ministers and the PM (LAP approval/mop-up)
e Thursday 15 November (Senate sitting week):

e Minister Canavan to sign the above letters to responsible Ministers and the PM
e Friday 23 November:

e 11am deadline for Minister Canavan to approve legislative package

e Approval from responsible Ministers for consequential amendments

o PM LAP approval due (mop-up letter)
e Monday 26 November (sitting week):

e | egislative package approved for introduction (LAP meeting)

e Tuesday 27 November (sitting week):
e | egislative package to joint party room for clearance (Minister Canavan to lead)
e Wednesday 28 November (sitting week):

e Bill introduced to Parliament
Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns.
Cheers
Lisa
From: Schofield, Lisa
Sent: Wednesday, 19 September 2018 1:24 PM
Subject: Update: Timor-Leste Treaty Implementation - Timelines for legislative process
[BEM=Sensitiverdegal]
Dear All,
As promised at the last IDC, | indicated that | would send you all updated timelines for the
legislative process, including the deadline for the remaining outstanding drafting instructions and
proposed dates for introduction in order for us to progress the implementation of the Treaty in
2018. As you are well aware, the Department of Industry, Innovation and Science (DIIS) is the
lead agency responsible for coordinating the domestic implementation of the Treaty. We are
also responsible for leading the Australian Government’s consultations with Timor-Leste and
affected petroleum companies on the transitional arrangements. To meet the government’s
public commitments to the government of Timor-Leste to ratify in 2018, DIIS has been working
towards domestic implementation of the Treaty in 2018.
In terms of progress so far, since June we have been providing drafting instructions to the Office

of Parliamentary Counsel (OPC) on the required changes to DIIS portfolio legislation. s
47C
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s47C

As you would be aware, with work still outstanding we have missed the opportunity to introduce
legislation into Parliament during September, similarly we understand the week of 15 October
will also be unachievable. That leaves the week of 26 November as our remaining opportunity
for introduction this year, noting passage through both houses of Parliament will be difficult as
this will be the final sitting period for the calendar year, which is always a busy period for
Parliament. Therefore for the Bills to be passed in the final sitting period there will need to be a
strong political will to prioritise passage of the legislation.

To meet the timeframe of introduction in 2018 the final date for provision of instructions to OPC
is 28 September 2018. DIIS will be in a position to progress the legislative package at this time
(including the primary legislative amendments and consequential amendments received to
date). As such we ask that remaining drafting instructions are provided to us by 26 September

2018 to allow us the time to prepare and provide to OPC.
s47C

Thank you for your continued efforts — it's much appreciated.
Cheers

Lisa

Lisa Schofield

General Manager

Offshore Resources Branch

Department of Industry, Innovation and Science
Industry House

10 Binara St, Canberra City ACT 2601

GPO Box 2013, Canberra ACT 2601

Ph: 61-2-6213 7100

Email: lisa.schofield@industry.gov.au

Internet: http://www.industry.gov.au

ABN 74 599 608 295

@resourcesGovAu

The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the elders past and present.
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